

Christopher James Hall, M.D., F.A.C.S.



LIFESTYLE LIFT

SPECIALTY

Facial Plastic Surgery

BOARD CERTIFICATION

American Board of Facial Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery
American Board of Otolaryngology

MEDICAL LICENSURE

Tennessee

PROFESSIONAL SOCIETIES

American Academy of Otolaryngology
American Academy of Facial Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery
American Rhinologic Society
American Medical Association
American College of Surgeons
Southern Medical Association

HONORS AND AWARDS

Dean's Award for Academic Excellence, 1993
Dean's Award for Creative Achievement, 1993
Omicron Delta Kappa, 1992
Phi Kappa Phi, 1993
Univ. of Tenn. Annual Ed Coker Research Symposium 2nd Place Award for Research, 2000
Univ. of Tenn. Annual Ed Coker Research Symposium Outstanding Case Report, 2002
Univ. of Tenn. Annual Ed Coker Research Symposium 2nd Place Award for Research, 2004
Univ. of Tenn. Recognition of Excellence in Clinical Teaching 2009
Univ. of Tenn. Recognition of Excellence in Clinical Teaching 2009

PREVIOUS EMPLOYMENT

Ear, Nose, Throat Group, Inc. 2007 - Present
The Hodges Group Center for Cosmetic and Facial Reconstructive Surgery Head and Neck Surgery BC Otolaryngologist-2004-2007
Univ. of Tenn. Dept. of Otolaryng. Asst. Prof. State of Tenn. Board of Medical Examiners Expert Witness 2005 - Present
UT Dept. of Preventive Medicine: Research Medical Tech. 1994-95
UofM, Dept. of Continuing Edu. Instructor of Saxophonist

EDUCATION	INSTITUTION	DATE
Fellowship	Facial Plastic Surgery John M. Hodges, M.D., FACS, FAAO, FAAFPRS Private Fellowship	2004-2006
Residency	University of Tennessee, College of Medicine Department of Otolaryngology, Memphis, TN Otolaryngology Residency	1999 - 2004
Internship	Yale University New Haven Hospital Surgical Internship	1998 - 1999
Medical School	University of Tennessee, College of Medicine Memphis, TN Doctor of Medicine	1994 - 1998
Graduate	University of Memphis, Memphis, TN Masters Health Administration - Degree not obtained	1993
Undergraduate	Memphis State University, Memphis, TN Bachelor of Fine Arts, summa cum laude, Cumulative GPA: 4.0	1988-1993

PUBLICATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS

- Mirvis, David M.; Chang, CF; Hall, Christopher; Zaar, GT; Applegate, WB, "TennCare-Health System Reform in Tennessee," JAMA, Oct 18, 1995, 274(15) p1235-41.
- "Cost Shifting Under Managed Competition- A Study of Cost Shifting in Tennessee (1996)
- "Hospitals Before and After Implementation of TennCare." Dept. of Preventive Medicine, University of Tennessee College of Medicine. (Unpublished)(1996)
- Development of a capitation rate for Radplat: an organ preserving alternative to surgical management of head and neck cancers. (Unpublished)(1999)
- Hall, Christopher J; Morrison, Aaron R; Thompson, Jerome T, "Pharyngoesophageal Barotrauma: Case Series and literature review," Poster presentation at the Triologic Combined Section Meeting Marco Island, Florida (2002).
- Hall, Christopher J; MacDonald, Charles B, "Aural Tuberculosis Revisited: A Case Presentation and Review of the Literature," Poster presentation at the Combined Otolaryngological Spring Meetings (COSM) in Phoenix, Arizona (2004).
- Hall, Christopher J; MacDonald, Charles B, "Acute Mastoiditis in the Pediatric Population: Conservative Management vs. Cortical Mastoidectomy; A Cost and Outcor Study," Presented at the Ed Coker Research Symposium Memphis, Tennessee(2004)
- Hall, Christopher J; Thompson, Jerome W, "The Impact of TennCare on Utilization and Payor Mix of Elective Pediatric Surgery." Poster presentation at the 99th Annual Scientific Assembly of Southern Medical Association, San Antonio, Texas, USA 2005
- Hall Christopher J; Thompson, JW; Bailey J. "Health care reform: pediatric elective surgery payer mix and utilization under TennCare managed competition. Tenn Med. 2007 Aug;100(8):41-5.

TEACHING APPOINTMENTS

- Univ. of Tenn. College of Medicine. Dept. of Otolaryngology: Asst. Prof. of Otolaryngology / Facial Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery
- Olympus / Gyrus / ACMI Biennial instructor and prosection lecturer at Methodist Education and Research Institute